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Malave, Erin

From: Gorme Valdivia [gvaldivia@wadsworth-law.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, August 11, 2010 10:16 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: gorme@valdivia-associates.com

Subject: Change of Business Address

Good morning.

Please update my corporate information to reflect a change of address as follows:

Entity name:  Valdivia & Associates, Inc. ' “
Document No. P(5000104666 . ;
FEI/EIN No. 203221065 ;

New Business Address: 1550 Madruga Avenue, Suite 312, Coral Gables, Florida 33146
Mailing Address: 1550 Madruga Avenue, Suite 312, Coral Gables, Florida 331E46

Thank you.

Gorme F. Valdivia
Wadsworth Huott, LLP

200 S.E. 1! Street _ -
Suite 1100 ,
Miami, FL 33131 ‘
Tel: (305) 777-1000
Fax: (305) 777-1001

gvaldivia@wadsworth-law.com '

This electronic message contains information from Wadsworth, King & Huott, LLP, which may be confidential, privileged or
otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be used solely by the recipient(s) named. If you are not an
intended recipient, be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this fransmission or its contents is
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in errcor, please notify Wadsworth, King, Huott, LLP immediately at

cw@wadsworthking.com.
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